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Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

Subject: FW: Release of the PMC’s Annual Report

 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Christine Blair <CBlair@colchester.ca>  
Date: 2025-10-10 2:51 p.m. (GMT-04:00)  
To: Eleanor Roulston <eroulston@easthants.ca>, Mayor Rod Gilroy <rgilroy@cumberlandcounty.ns.ca>  
Subject: Fw: Release of the PMC’s Annual Report  
 
Good afternoon, Eleanor and Rod: 
 
I'm forwarding the Progress Monitoring Committee's 2025 annual report, for you and your Councillor's 
information.   
 
As you know, the Progress Monitoring Committee is overseeing the Mass Casualty Commission's 
recommendations, and the progress being made to implement them. The term of the Committee is three 
years, ending in 2026.  From my perspective, as the representative for our three municipalities on this 
Board, a lot of work has been done, planning been made on things to do, with some being implemented, 
but I see a whole lot more work that needs to be done.  However, we are going forward and that is 
positive. 
 
Regards, 
Christine 
 
 

 

Christine Blair 

Mayor 

Municipality of Colchester 
1 Church St, Truro, NS, B2N 3Z5 
P: 902-897-3184  | M: 902-956-
0213 

      Colchester.ca 
 
 

  
  

From: PMC Office <PMCOffice@novascotia.ca> 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2025 10:03 AM 
To: PMC Office <PMCOffice@novascotia.ca> 
Subject: Release of the PMC’s Annual Report  
  
Hello PMC Members, past and prese nt,   Yesterday, PMC Chair Myra Fre eman publicly released the PMC's Second Annual Rep ort.    A recording of the medi a availability is availabl e for you to view: https://video.ibm .c om/channel/18894599/video/ n4xwp8 & n  
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Warning: Unusual link  
This message contains an unusual link, which may lead to a malicious site. Confirm the message is 
safe before clicking any links.  

Hello PMC Members, past and present, 
  
Yesterday, PMC Chair Myra Freeman publicly released the PMC's Second Annual Report.  
  
A recording of the media availability is available for you to view: 
https://video.ibm.com/channel/18894599/video/n4xwp8  
  
The 2024-25 Annual Report is now posted on the PMC's website: 
https://novascotia.ca/progress-monitoring-committee/docs/Progress-Monitoring-Committee-Annual-Repor… 
  
Thank you for your ongoing commitment and collaboration.  
  
Kind regards, 
PMC Secretariat 
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